
CITY OF CIRCLE PINES, MINNESOTA 
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

 
March 18, 2019 

7:00 P.M. 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
1. Call to Order 
 
2.        Roll Call 

3. Approval of Minutes  

4. Public Comments 

5. Council Report 
 
6.    COMMISSION BUSINESS 
 
 

a. 2040 Comprehensive Plan (Memo)  
  
  Commission Action_________________________________ 
 
b.                            
 

 Commission Action        

 
7. ADJOURNMENT 
 
   
 

 



CITY OF CIRCLE PINES, MINNESOTA 
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

April 16, 2018 
7:00 p.m. 

1. CALL TO ORDER

Chair Kula called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

2. ROLL CALL

Also present were Commissioners Thompson, Petska and Poppinga, and City
Administrator Antonen. Commission Member McChesney was absent.

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

MOTION:
Petska moved, seconded by Thompson, to approve the March 19, 2018 minutes as
presented. Motion carried 4-0.

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS

There were no public comments.

5. COUNCIL REPORT

City Administrator Antonen noted there is nothing to report at this time.

6. COMMISSION BUSINESS

a. Anoka County Library Centennial Branch Site Plan Review

City Administrator Antonen commented staff has been working with the county and its
architects to clarify outstanding items and make changes requested by the Planning
Commission. He said the landscaping plan now meets requirements as well as the new
design, parking areas and utility plans; the surface water plan is currently being
reviewed by city engineers and the sign plan is clarified. He noted agreements for the
outside garbage area and parking lot maintenance will be worked out before
construction begins. Antonen mentioned the architect is present tonight to answer
questions.

Kula asked if the agreements for maintenance and shared utilities for waste disposal
are negotiated between city and county staff or do the county and city attorney’s
offices get involved. Antonen explained it will probably be between city and county
staff before review by city and county attorneys. He said it’s similar to the

Agenda Item 3



  
Planning Commission Meeting 
April 16, 2018 - 2 - 

Memorandum of Understanding recently negotiated when the city sold 10 square feet 
of land to the county. Kula asked who would initially pay for services and who would 
partially reimburse. Antonen said it would probably be the same as now with the city 
providing the services and the county compensating the city, and there will be some 
shared cost for the enclosure for garbage and recycling containers. 
 
Thompson asked what the orange markings on the library property were. Antonen 
explained it was markings related to soil tests required for the construction. Poppinga 
asked if the detention basin is a rain garden area. Antonen said it is. 
 
Kula asked if the building will have a steel roof. Jonathan Strand from Leo A. Daly 
responded it is a standing seam roof with a light zinc color.  
 
Kula asked besides the color revision, what major revisions were made to the plans 
since the last Planning Commission meeting. Strand explained the color is the most 
visible revision, but the process for details of the building will continue into May. He 
noted the footprint has remained the same as have the planned stepping stones 
outside. 
 
Thompson asked if the pavers will be handicapped friendly. Strand said they should be 
as they will be at ground level. It was noted that drawings for the pavers were not 
available before this meeting, but have been received. Antonen commented the pavers 
are more aesthetic and decorative. 
 
Poppinga commented the pavers seem to her like extra maintenance because they 
would need to be kept free of grass. 
 
Kula asked if there is a sprinkler system on the lot. Antonen said there is and the lines 
can be reused where possible. Kula expressed concern that heavy foot traffic may 
affect the turf. Strand said outside events may affect the turf, but it bounces back and 
is pretty resilient. Strand further commented one plan meant to address wear concerns 
is an angled walkway.  
 
Kula pointed out there are outstanding issues that include a sign design 
understanding, maintenance agreements and a surface water management plan that 
has been submitted for review to city engineers. Antonen noted a permit will be issued 
for the surface water management plan and staff will work with the county on the 
garbage and recycling area and parking area maintenance. 
 
Kula thanked staff and the architect for their efforts on development of the site plan. 
 
Poppinga mentioned concern about signage for the walkway to the new parking lot and 
making drivers aware of the new walkway. Antonen said there will be signage and 
enforcement of speed limits. Kula commented it looks like site lines will be good with 
no obstruction for drivers. 
 
MOTION:  



  
Planning Commission Meeting 
April 16, 2018 - 3 - 

Poppinga moved to recommend to the Circle Pines City Council approval of the site 
plan for Anoka County Library Centennial Branch contingent upon review and approval 
of the surface water management plan and approval of agreements for garbage and 
recycling area and parking area maintenance.  
Seconded by Petska, motion carried 4-0. 
 
Thompson asked what the timeline is for this project. Antonen said he believes the 
library will shut down after Labor Day, when school is in session, and will reopen next 
spring before school is out for the year. 

 
7.  ADJOURNMENT 

 
MOTION: Thompson moved, seconded by Poppinga, to adjourn the meeting. Motion 
carried 4-0. 
 

   The meeting was adjourned at 7:32 p.m. 
 
 
 
 

             
       Chair        Clerk 



200 Civic Heights Circle
Circle Pines, MN 55014
Office: (763) 784-5898
TDD: 9724 (763) 784-  City of

C PIRCLE INES Fax: (763) 785-2859
www.circle-pines.mn.us

Printed on Recycled Paper  

TO: Planning Commission Members 

FROM:  Chandra Peterson 

DATE: March 6, 2019 

RE: 2040 Comprehensive Plan 

The City is required by the Metropolitan Council  to update the city’s Comprehensive Plan every 10 years. This 
is a big project for the city and to help with the update the city works with WSB Engineers to work out the 
details that are required in the plan.  

In 2018 the City has received an extension from the Metropolitan Council to have the plan completed by 
December 2019. The city is also required to incorporate a 6-month review by affecting jurisdictions. With that 
timeline the city will need to have the draft plan to the affected jurisdictions by June 1.  

Instead of giving the Planning Commission the whole plan all at once, I have decided to give some of the 
chapters to review.  

The Planning Commission does not need to take any action at this time, this is only for review. The Chapters 
that have been included in the packet are  

Chapter 1-Community Overview 
Chapter 3- Transportation 
Chapter 6-Housing 
Chapter 8-Resilience 

I look forward to your questions and comments. 

Agenda Item 6a








































































































































